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Paul Freund

From: Coral Ferrin
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:50 PM
To: Garrett Dickinson
Cc: Rachel Ross-Donaldson
Subject: RE: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees

Thank you Garrett.  
 
Coral Ferrin 
Personnel Director 
Tehama County Personnel Office 
727 Oak Street 
Red Bluff, CA  96080 
530-527-4183 ext. 3020 

 
Let Your Opportunities Grow in Tehama County! 
 
Current Employment Opportunities 
Life in Tehama County 
 
 
From: Garrett Dickinson <gdickinson@local39.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:47 PM 
To: Coral Ferrin <CFerrin@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Cc: Rachel Ross-Donaldson <RRoss@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Subject: Re: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees 
 
Hi Coral,  
 
I am in agreement as long as this agreement is not utilized to establish past practice.  

Garrett Dickinson  
Business Representative  
IUOE Stationary Local 39 
gdickinson@local39.org | (530) 528-0460 
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On Sep 1, 2023, at 4:02 PM, Coral Ferrin <CFerrin@co.tehama.ca.us> wrote: 

  
Hi Garrett, 
  
I hope you are doing well.  I am following up on the below email.  Do you have a 
response for Rachel?  Thank you.  
  
Coral Ferrin 
Personnel Director 
Tehama County Personnel Office 
727 Oak Street 
Red Bluff, CA  96080 
530-527-4183 ext. 3020 
<image001.png> 
Let Your Opportunities Grow in Tehama County! 
  
Current Employment Opportunities 
Life in Tehama County 
  
  
From: Coral Ferrin  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: 'Garrett Dickinson' <gdickinson@local39.org> 
Subject: RE: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees 
  
Hi Garrett, 
  
I understand you are going to be gone the next two weeks.  I feel like this matter may 
get pushed out again.  Is there anyway to get a response by tomorrow instead of the 
18th? 
  
Thank you.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 12:19 PM 
To: Coral Ferrin <CFerrin@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Subject: RE: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees 
  
Hi Coral, 
  
I was under the impression that this would not be going to the board until October like Rachael had 
mentioned in our last meeting. I have a pending legal opinion on this matter and will get back to you 
with an answer by close of business on 8/18.  
  
Thank you, 
  
<image002.png> 
Garrett Dickinson 
Business Representative 
IUOE - Stationary Engineers, Local 39 
285 Sale Lane 
Red Bluff, CA 96080 
Phone: (530) 528-0460 | Fax: (530) 528-0463 
gdickinson@local39.org 

From: Coral Ferrin <CFerrin@co.tehama.ca.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Garrett Dickinson <gdickinson@local39.org> 
Cc: Rachel Ross-Donaldson <RRoss@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Subject: RE: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees 
  
Hi Garrett, 
  
We want to reach agreement with the Union before we schedule anything with the 
board. 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:29 AM 
To: Coral Ferrin <CFerrin@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Cc: Rachel Ross-Donaldson <RRoss@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Subject: Re: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees 
  
Hi Coral,  
  
When will this be taken to the board? 

Garrett Dickinson  
Business Representative  
IUOE Stationary Local 39 
gdickinson@local39.org | (530) 528-0460 
  
  

On Jul 17, 2023, at 9:17 AM, Coral Ferrin <CFerrin@co.tehama.ca.us> wrote: 

  
Hi Garrett, 
  
I am following up on the below.  We have not heard anything back since 
we met on 05/31.   
  
Can I presume you are in agreement and Rachel can move forward?   
  
Please advise. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 10:28 AM 
To: Garrett Dickinson <gdickinson@local39.org> 
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Cc: Rachel Ross-Donaldson <RRoss@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Subject: FW: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees 
  
Hi Garrett, 
  
Please see the below email.  Can you advise if you would like to meet and 
confer on this matter?  Rachel needs to move this matter forward.  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Garrett Dickinson <gdickinson@local39.org> 
Cc: Rachel Ross-Donaldson <RRoss@co.tehama.ca.us> 
Subject: Solid Waste Management Agency Employees 
  
Good Afternoon Garrett, 
  
As discussed yesterday afternoon, I am forwarding you a copy of the draft 
MOU between Tehama County Solid Waste Management Agency and the 
County of Tehama concerning administrative services provided to the 
Tehama County Solid Waste Management Agency.  I am also providing 
you a copy of the Draft resolution.  
  
If you would like an opportunity to meet and confer regarding this 
transition, please let me know right away.  I do not have an effective date 
of when this transition will take place, however; the Agency would like to 
address any Union matters at the onset.  
  
If you have any questions, please let me know right away. 
  
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
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